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TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson 

FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau 

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the October 3, 2023, Legislative Meeting 

DATE: September 28, 2023 

  

Pursuant to Council Rule 314, I request that the following measures be agendized for the 

October 3, 2023 Legislative Meeting. These measures were approved by the Committee on 

September 26, 2023 and timely filed with the Secretary on September 27, 2023. 

• PR25-0235, the “Commission on Human Rights Teri Janine Quinn Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-0236, the “Commission on Human Rights Motoko Aizawa Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-0237, the “Commission on Human Rights Karen Mulhauser Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-0238, the “Commission on Human Rights Henry Floyd, Jr. Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-0239, the “Commission on Human Rights Antonesia Wiley Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023” 

• PR25-0240, the “Commission on Human Rights Colin Rettammel Confirmation 

Resolution of 2023” 

 

These resolutions would confirm six nominees to Commission on Human Rights. Please 

contact Ariel Ardura, Committee Director, at aardura@dccouncil.gov, with any questions. 

 

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 

Office of the General Counsel 

Office of the Budget Director 

Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
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